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RE: Follow up to teleconference 14.11.2014

1 message

Raakhee Patel 9 May 2016 at 15:29

To: Ben Daines
Cc: "adurplanningpolicy @adur-worthing.gov.uk" <adurplanningpolicy @adur-worthing.gov.uk>

Dear Ben,

Re: Amendments to the Proposed Submission Adur Local Plan (2016)

Thank you for consulting Sport England on the above consultation. Following the council’s earlier

discussions with Sport England in the email dated 18™ November 2014 with regards Proposed Submission
Adur Local Plan (2016), Sport England has considered the council’'s subsequent amendments in relation to
sports provision in its proposed submission document and is pleased to support them as sound.

If you wish to discuss any of the points raised above, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours Sincerely,

Raakhee Patel
Planner
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From: Heidi Clarke

Sent: 18 November 2014 11:07

To: 'Ben Daines'

Subject: Follow up to teleconference 14.11.2014

Hi Ben,

It was really useful having the conversation last week. Thanks for taking on board Sport England’s
comments. | thought | would just recap the outcome of the conversation:

- Adur will seek to make reference to the PPS in the Strategic Housing Policies (in particular Policy 5 & 6)
with relation to formal sport. The standards will only be used for open space. This reference may be a
footnote or in the text.

- Policy 33 will be tweaked to reflect Paragraph 74 ie. First criterion will be amended and the third
paragraph discussing essential infrastructure will be amended in make it subject to the same criteria.

- Should you need support in your discussions with KKP, you will copy me into correspondence and we
can discuss further involvement if needed.

Hope that's a helpful summary.

Kind regards

Heidi Clarke
Planner
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Sport England's London office has moved to 1st Floor, 21 Bloomsbury Street,
London, WC1B 3HF
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Creating a sporting habit for life
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